[®YE)
To:

Subject: WHUIOS - PRG. 0082 ~ AGENDA AND DISCUSSION PAPER FOR 26 JANUARY DC
MEETING ON YEMEN AND SOUTH SUDAN
Attachments: WHO0105 - PKG. 0082 - AGENDA AND DISCUSSION PAPER FOR 26 JANUARY DC

MEETING ON YEMEN AND SOUTH SUDAN.pdf

Classification: “FOP—SECREBANOPORN-

Classified By: l(b)(s) - LTC
Derived From: Multiple Sources

Declass:.fy On: 20421231

ALCON

WHO0105 - PKG. 0082 — AGENDA AND DISCUSSION PAPER FOR 26 JANUARY DC MEETING ON YEMEN AND SOUTH SUDAN
attached. '

I(b)(ﬁ)
eutenant Colonel, U.S. Army

National Joint Operations Intelligence Center
Deputy Batt!e Captain (OT-1)

(b)(5

e e s ——— & ey -y

From: eWash-WHSR [mailto:[(P)X6) sc.eop.ic.gov)
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 09:48
{b)6)

) NGIWON-DOJ 4(b) Pdoj.ic.gov>; NCTC-0PS {(b)(B) 4(b)(6) |
_ reasury.ic.gov>; CABLES ESO (OSD JWICS) 4(b)(6) “sd.ic.gov; [ hs.ic.gov; dni-

ic.gov; [(b)(6 , DNI-OPS (b)) Jdni.ic.govs; [0)(6)
1(b)(6) 5 {(b)(6) IC.GOV; [(b)(6) said.csp.ic.gov; JCS eWASH
{(b)(6) Pnces.ic.gov> :

Cc: eWash-WHSR <| b)(6) |nsc eop.ic.gov>

Subject: ewash: WH0105

state.ic.gov>; NOIWON-Treasury

_lic.gov>; ewash

Clasgification:

17-L-0705/JS/380



Classified By:(bxm

Communication Technician, NSC

Derived From: 26 JANUARY DC MEETING ON YEMEN AND SOUTH SUDAN, dated

20170126

Declagsify On: 20421231

S e e S S —— S — — e 540 bt o
B

e N N N e S S O RN N T o e s T g

cuassiFicATiON: TOP-SECRETNOFORN—

FROM: NSC

PH: (202) 456- ROOM: 5013
9425

SUBJECT. PKG. 0082 — AGENDA AND DISCUSSION PAGES: 21
PAPER FOR 28 JANUARY DC MEETING

ON YEMEN AND SOQUTH SUDANm

PLEASE DELIVER TO:
LOCATION DELIVER TO ROOM PHONE
STATE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
TREASURY EXECUTIVE SEGRETARY
DEFENSE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
JUSTICE ASSOCIATE DEPUTY ATTORNEY
GENERAL
DHS EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
USUN SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE U.S.
ODNI EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
NCTC EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
CIA EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
USADD EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
ICs SPECIAL ASSISTANT FOR
INTERAGENCY AFFAIRS (J-5)

e

, 4
17-1L.-0705/JS/381



SPECIAL DELIVERY INSTRUCTIONS/REMARKS:
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Clagsification: TOPSECRET/ I NOTORN—

Class :.fJ.catlon -EHE&W

17-L-0705/JS/382



000082

VL \/

—=NOFORN-ATTACHMENTS

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

[BYT).(B)(5).(b)6), 1.4(d)

~SBOREESNOEO RN PP O PG HERE T~

—NOPORN-ATTACHMENT _ BN A [

Classified by: [(b)(e} , " R-INSC
1.4 it .

Reason (d) : I ¢ Farer oo

Declassify on: 1/25/27 5




SRERETHOPORN—HET TP SEERET~
“NOFORN ATTACHMENT

(®)(1).(B)(5),(b)(E), 1.4(a).1.4(c).1.4(d)

S BEREEANDEORN- WA —F O PSR ER P
—NOEORN—FTTACHMENT

17-L-0705/JS/384



TAB A

17-L-0705/JS/385



(b)(1),(b)(5),1.4(a),1.4(b),1.4(c),1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/386




(b)(1).(b)(5),1.4(a),1.4(b),1.4(c),1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/387




Crandall Darse E RDML USN USA MIL

From: Bassin, Cary J. {(P)(6) }
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2016 248 PM
To: O'Connor Jennifer M OSD USA GOV; Taylor Robert S OSD USA GOV, *Allen, Charles A,
0GC; D'Annunzio Michael A OSD USA GOV; Crandali Darse E RDML USN USA MIL;
{(b)(6) kot DOD usA MIEXE) t'DR DIA USA MIL; 'Egan Brian J
DoS L USA GOV’; 'Dorosin Joshua L DoS L USA GOV'; ‘Finucane Brian C Mr DoS L USA
GOV, 'Gill Ruchi G Ms DoS L USA GOV’; 'karl.thompson@daj.ic.gov'; 'Koffsky Daniel DOJ
USA GOV', ‘Matthew.Roberts@doj.ic.gov'; 'Hostetler Kelley DOJ USA GOV, Litt Robert
DNI USA GOV: |(b)(6) DNI USA GOV;{(b)(6) T__lusmmt__
"[XE) JosA Gov;i b)(6)
v DNI USA GOV, Freeman Jeremy B ‘
Ca Fonzone Christopher EOP USA GOV; Bridgeman Theresa A EOP USA GOV; Pilkinton
. . D
Subject: jrerstensr—
Attachments:
Classification™TOPSPCRE™
BY(1).(b)(5).1.4(a),1.4(b), 1.4(c)
Hope everyone has a great holidays, and thanks very much, '(2
Cary
SO B A
E.O. Categories: 1.4(a)(c)d) R-INSC
V7L [’]L-Ej(

17-L-0705/JS/388




Classified on: 12/23/2016
Declassify on: 12/23/2026

2

17-L-0705/JS/389



(bX6)
Col DOD USA MIL

From: (0)(3) 10 US.C. § 424,(b)(6) ]
Sent: , 2017 8:53 AM
To: [o)6) io-oa OSD USA MIL ‘
Cc ®)6) o DOD USA MIL; )] JcDR DIa usa mi;[®I®) ]

i(b)(ﬁ) FSD USA GOV
Subject: RE: Draft Shabwah Info Paper
Classification: FOP-SEERET
Classified By: d990741

Derived From: Multiple Sources
Declassify On: 20421231

(b)(B)

Have to run to a 0900 PE WG, but the two things that stick out to me are:

(b){1).(b}(5).(b)(6),1.4(a)

-—--Original Message—--- e
From{(X6) |LCDR, USN, 06C [maitto]®®) bosdi.ic.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 8:43 AM

To: [(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 424,(6)(6) Jcoe.ic.gov>
Cc:[pYe - Col DOD USA MIL [hyi&) @coe.ic.gov>; DR DIA USA MIL
f)6)  |@coe.ic.gov>; {(PXE) josp usa Gov {(b)(6) osdj.ic.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft Shabwah info Paper

(lassification: FOR-SEEREF

Classified By: LCDR|(PX6) L (5,\

Derived From: Multiple Sources .
Declassify On: 20421231 ' L

(bI5) M1-cr %*,

17-L-0705/JS/390



Understood and ! recommend we loop in nd both he, nd | attend to understand what intends to be done
here,

(b)(1),(b)(5),1.4(a)

v/,
(b)(@)

----- Original Message----

Fram: [(6)(3):10 U.5.C. § 424.()(6) Jeoe.ic.gov]

Sent: 32,2017 6:03 PM

To:®)E) LCDR, USN, OGC

Cc:|®)6) Icol usaF usa miL{(®)©) CDR DIA USA MiL;{(P)6) GC

Subject: FW: Draft Shabwah Info Paper
Classification: Y——

Classified By: d990741
Derived From: Multipie Sources
Declassify On: 20421231

= — ey, T — o~ o s s s
= - -

(b))

Legal channels only, please.

(b)(1).1.4(a)

The lawyer's group meeting on this is scheduled for Thursday at 1100. I'll touch base with you in the marning.

Vir

2
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l(b)(ﬁ}

From (b)(6)

)

LtCol IS {US) {mailto

(b)(6) nces.ic.gov]

S -
Tf,: (5)(3).10 U.S.C. § 424,(b)(6)

oe.ic.gov>;[(PX6)

j0-04 0SD USA MIL

~EDR/0S5 i5C USA MiL[(b)(8)

Jnces.ic.gow>

(b6} osdj.ic.gov>{ORO)
ubject. FW: Draft Shabwah Info Paper
Classification; TP =

Classified By: |(b)6) |
Derived From: Multiple Sources
Declassify On: 20421231

Ty ———— a—
LSS EETEEx =000

Team,

FYl. More informaticn regarding Shabwa proposal which includes OCO. | think the challenge will be the operatianal

deconfliction with partners.

As you know, the praoposa! with the NSC CT staff.

v/r,
(b)(6)

rom] O 1y [maitto ©®) kois ic.gov)

Ser.nmday.na:emmir 30, 2016 1:05 PM
Tod(P)E) LtCol §S {US)[([B)(E]

Jic.gov>

3
17-L-0705/JS/392



(6)6) | Lcop {B)E ic.gov>; [
(b)(6) LTc 4BX8)  bsois.ic.gov>

Subject: Draft Shabwah Info Paper

- CLASSIFICATION: $Omgaonttn

CAVEATS: NONE

TERMS: NONE

Happy New Year,

0SD{P) <|(PX6) D osdj.ic.gov>;

{(b)(1),1.4(a)

(b)(6)

(bX6)

J3 Cyber Division Deputy

(b)(6)

DERIVED FROM: NS FPP S5CG

CLASSIFIED BY:

(bX6)
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DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF ORIGINATION DATE OF SOURCE: 20121011

CLASSIFICATION W/O ATCH: TOP-SECREF-
CAVEATS W/O ATCH1- [NOPORR

o Mf W/O.ATCH: HANDLE VIA . HANNELS ONLY

(b)(1).1.4(c).-
CLASSIFICATION: TOP'SECRET

CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

SR N N R N S S N S O T R AR ST E SIS EsaEESS

Classification=TeP-SpepRer-—

R R S S R S R R Y S e e R e FENT R =S ERR S = ST

Classification: FOPSECRET—

R e e e e e e L P

Classiflcation:TOPSFCRET

I N RS R A N I RS TN EE R R R T

ClassificationTOP-SECRET—

Classification: FOP-S2ERET

17-L-0705/JS/394





